

Contact

The happiness of others to be happy
Success from my point of view that
can trick or another to convey your
thoughts and your beliefs and your
wealth to the legacy of generation
after generation and are scalable
to simulate variables thought to this
and create generations have the
same desire to pass on this heritage
to those who came after them

One of the good is bad latrav himself
so generated has the ability to
accept the bad and the other two are
generated has the desire to Aalluan
their mistakes

+96550510300 (Mobile)
m.nagar@whitesky.tech

www.linkedin.com/in/mostafa-a-elnagar (LinkedIn)
www.wytsky.com (Company)
www.wytsky.net (Company)
www.whitesky.tech (Personal)

Top Skills

Team Leadership
Project Management
Project Planning

Languages

German (Limited Working)
Arabic (Native or Bilingual)
English (Full Professional)
French (Limited Working)

Certifications

Designing Database Solutions for
Microsoft SQL Server
Advanced Windows Store App
Development Using C#
Project Management Professional
(PMP)
Develop a Reusable Quiz System
Unity Game Development
Python 3 Tutorial course

Mostafa Elnagar

(Senior Full stack Developer and system architect)/(Machine Learning engineer) /Mobile Developer
Kuwait City, Al Asimah, Kuwait

Summary

I am a Product Development Manager with almost twenty years of experience working in both small and larger organizations. For the last five years, I have worked as a Product Development Manager for 2 companies from startups to Fortune 100 companies.

As a Product Development Manager, I am responsible for identifying and defining the product requirements, as well as helping to write specifications and reviews. In addition to working with clients directly, various products including web-based applications, mobile apps, and configurable hardware components.

I have also worked on projects involving the development of embedded platforms

such as wireless communication boards and artificial Intelligent products.

This included a limited-time project where I was responsible for designing, building, testing, and programming the final product. Initially, I received my Bachelor's Degree in electrical Engineering(Computer engineering and automatic Control) from Tanta University

Then later I received my Masters' Degree in software engineering from Mansoura University. Egypt,

I also participated in a program called 9-month scholarship Integrated Program for graduate Students which allowed me to work on real-world

research projects. a full-fledged scholarship for selected Egyptian university graduates within five calendar years of their graduation.

It acts as a catalyst to bridge the gap between the talent supply skills and the domestic, regional, and international market demands.

Collaborating with a rich network of industry partners, more than 32 various tracks; in which candidates join after a rigorous screening process for 8 weeks and 10% acceptance rate; were designed and updated in terms of target job profiles and ICT market competencies and serious, committed and passionate learners.

in the last 2 years,i have enrolled for POST GRADUATE PROGRAM IN DATA SCIENCE The PGP-DS (Post Graduate Program in Data Science) gives me wide coverage the main ideas and techniques from Python, Exploratory Data Analysis to Machine Learning, Deep Learning and more. Practical labs and assignment work bring these ideas to life with our Instructors and Subject matter experts supervise you with the path.

I'm a member of (Solved end-to-end Data Science & Big Data projects)((Machine learning engineer)

Product Development Manager. Machine Learning. Full Stack Developer. System architecture's.
Co-founder wytSKY Clouding Solutions
NetCore|Blazor|Xamarin|RadZen|React|BigData|SQL|Python|
Tableau|PowerBi|Excel|Finance|Business|SAP|SKY365|
CodeOnTime|Trainer|Speaker

Experience

wytskyai

9 years 4 months

Product Development Engineering Manager

March 2017 - Present (5 years 11 months)

Kuwait

C#, VB.net and it is come again with .Net 6 is Awesome, Ai for Optimal Solutions, Ai in MY soul for my baby --- SKY(ERP) --- it is fantastic, Reliable and AMAZing Easy Enterprise Resource Planning Automation Low-Code and NO-Code

It is our Dream To be worldwide Product I hope That

.Net Core,

Blazor Framework,

javascript,

angular,

React,

Net Microservices,

MSSQL,

System Architecture, Database Structure, MOBILE Apps(Xamarin), Scss, UI/ UX auditing, Full Clouding Solutions

Dreamer Team , Expert, know-how, Knowledge Diversity, Coding, Analysis, and Design, Deployment , learning , mistakes, learning again , gain experience and again

CodeOnTime

RadZen

RedGate

Syncfusion

Stimulsoft Reporting

Ad hoc Reporting

Power BI

Tableau

XML

Senior Director of Software Engineering

March 2015 - February 2017 (2 years)

Kuwait

WytSky Clouding Solutions : creates technology solutions for retailers and commercial businesses to improve customer profitability

.Led 17 company product releases, and assisted with debugging and feedback implementation to prepare for market distribution

.Supervised software engineering teams and managers while providing continuous job performance feedback, which led to a 140% increase in employee productivity

.Communicated with internal leadership through bi-weekly meetings to set realistic expectations and convey successes in KPI progress

Highly-skilled director of software engineering with 12 years of experience designing n-tier applications and complex IT systems. Software coding expert with additional knowledge of mobile app development. Extensive history leading 13 product releases and assisting with debugging as well as feedback implementation. Certified Scrum Master. Trained 8 software development interns to boost their productivity while ensuring high product quality. we use in our workshop multi technologies like:

C#, MSsql, WordPress, Mysql , integration process, soap, XML, API , SAP

Integration , VB.net, System architect

System analysis, team leader, Project Gap Analysis

product strategic planner

Senior Software Engineer Team Lead

October 2013 - February 2015 (1 year 5 months)

Kuwait

WytSky Clouding Solutions Was Converting There Products from Desktop Applications to Web based Version and Integrated Solutions so We Convert (ALSADEQ DESTOP ERP) TO (SKYsaas Web-based ERP) which Include

School Management System

Insurance Management System

CRM System , Call center Management and

E-MANUFACTURING ERP..... etc

Friends Gardens for agricultural and development

Business Owner and CEO

December 2018 - Present (4 years 2 months)

New Cairo, Cairo, Egypt

Our mission is to help provide global food security, which is one of the most important requirements of the modern era

Quantum IT Services

Lead Software Development Engineer

February 2021 - Present (2 years)

Kuwait

C#, Blazor Framework, javascript, angular, React, Net Microservices, MSSQL, Oracle Integration, SAP 4HANNA Integration, System Architecture, Database Structure, MObile Apps(Xamarin) , Scss,UI/UX auditing , hybrid Integration For Multi Solutions

Very Good Team and very Good leaders Environment, Cooperate make harmonic Work and Give Support to your self to Find Your Passionate in Coding ,Analysis,and Design

also Using Modern Automation Tools is fancy and give the life and time in your hand

SAS

10 years 6 months

Lead Software Engineer

September 2008 - September 2013 (5 years 1 month)

Kuwait

vb.net ,C++,Java ,asp,MSSQL,mysql,wordpress

=====

Telecommunication Billing system,HRM,Accounting Solutions ,GPS solutions ,Transportaion

Project Management Solutions, Sharepoint Integration,primavera and Document Management

solutions Architecture, system design, team lead

Senior Software Engineer

June 2005 - August 2008 (3 years 3 months)

Kuwait

VB 6,MS access,MSSQL,sybase,Fox pro

=====

Accounting,Stock management ,Sales,Purchasing,POS,Hospital ,

Multimedia Programming with flash Action script

Learning Solutions

HR system

Junior Software Engineer

April 2003 - May 2005 (2 years 2 months)

Cairo, Egypt

vb,c++,MS access

Afaq information Technology

Junior Software Engineer

September 2001 - March 2003 (1 year 7 months)

Cairo, Egypt

C++,vb,Foxpro

Education

Mansoura University

Master of Computer Applications - MCA, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services · (September 2002 - March 2004)

Tanta University

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Computer Engineering and automatic Control · (September 1999 - June 2000)

Tanta University

